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DAVID L. GROGINS

Please Reply To Danbury
e-mail; dgrogins@cohenandwolf.com

February 16, 2016

Via Email & Regular Mail

Ms. Kathryn Keenan, Hearing Officer
State of CT, Dept. of Public Health,
410 Capitol Avenue, MS 13PHO
P.O. Box 340308

Hartford, Connecticut 06134-0308

Re:  Joint Investigation by DPH and PURA of Cedarhurst Association Inc.’s
Request to Cease Operations as a Water Company
Docket Number DPH15-06-01/PURA 15-08-24

Dear Ms. Keenan:

I have been asked to respond to your order re Interrogatories relative to the
Cedarhurst Association Inc. Water Company.

In this regard the Town of Newtown (“Town”) respectfully requests that the
above referenced order be withdrawn as to the Town. The Town does not have any
interest in succeeding to the Cedarhurst Water Company, nor does it have the resources
or personnel to do so. The Town owns one water company (Fairfield Hills Water
Company) which is operated by a professional systems operator. It acquired the
Fairfield Hills Water Company as part of the acquisition of the former Fairfield Hills
Hospital from the State of Connecticut. Furthermore, the Town’s system is not the
closest to the Cedarhurst system.

Therefore, I reiterate my request to withdraw the interrogatories as against the

Town.
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Donna Culbert, Newtown Director of Health
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